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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XBT3071,  Assessment NO.: AN07T6905, Notice#1

Exhibit-E-User 
Manual_rev.pdf

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort.rev..pdf...

From: Iris Lin 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 10:11 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Cc: S. S. Liou (E-mail)
Subject: Re: FW: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XBT3071, Assessment NO.:
AN07T6905, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Ans#1&2: Please refer to the updated report as attachment.
Ans#3: The device is a PC peripheral, please refer to the updated manual
as
attachment.

ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN
IRIS LIN 

-----Original Message-----
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 4:20 PM
Subject: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID: D6XBT3071, Assessment NO.: AN07T6905,
Notice#1

Question #1: The Test report - Dwell time (page  37 of 85): the summary
does
not agree with the test results. e.g. DH1 - Summary shows "The maximum
time
of occupancy for a particular channel is 192.060ms in any 31.6 second
period", but the test results show the max. time of occupancy is 185.658
ms.
Please update the report.

Question #2: The test report  - 20dB bandwidth (sheet 10-12 of 40): the
markers were not placed correctly, the actual 20dB bandwidth should be
wider. Please update the report.

Question #3: The user manual indicates the USB port is used for charging
only. But the FCC ID label shows an FCC DoC logo, which might not be
correct. Please confirm the function of the USB port. If this device is
a PC
peripheral, then please add FCC15.105(b) statement into the manual. If
the
device is not a PC peripheral, then please remove FCC DoC logo from the
label format.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao
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The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


